Cairo: 15/10/2014

Dear Anbassador Laaj avaa,
Dear Jaakko,

| hope you are well

The Senior Oficials Meeting concluded its work yesterday and

consi dered the issue of the preparations for the postponed 2012
conference and the invitation sent by you in the last enail addressed
to ne.

The Committee asked nme to respond with the follow ng:

First: they asked ne to extend to you the follow ng questions
regardi ng your invitation to the next neeting:

1- Is this a new process different than the Geneva process? If not,
why then the new format and the new venue?

2- What happened to all the discussions and outcomes of the
previ ous neetings that you described as positive? Are we goi ng
to initiate another round of discussions w thout any papers or
proposals by the Facilitator that would bring closer the
different views that were expressed in previous neetings?

3- Wiy are the conveners absent, especially in this critical
juncture? They stressed that any neeting should include the
presence of the conveners, especially the UN

4- Way lran is not invited?

Second: they also asked nme to express on their behalf the follow ng
poi nts:

- The Committee expressed dissatisfaction with the fact that this
invitati on was issued through an informal email and requests
that any further communi cation with the Arab States has to be
through formal letters addressed to the Chair of the Senior
Oficials Conmittee.

- They stress that the participation of the Arab States and the
formation of the delegations is a sovereign right to the states
concerned and do not accept that the invitation lints the
number of participating states.

- They would like to renmind the Facilitator with the criteria they
have requested many times for a successful preparatory process,
and that all; conveners, facilitator, and regional parties
shoul d strictly observe, particularly the ternms of reference
est abl i shed through the 2010 Revi ew Conference and the 1995 ME
Resol ution, and the UN auspi ces.

Anbassador ,

As you know | amleaving to a new post, therefore | would like to
wi sh you the best of luck, and any further conmmunications shoul d be
extended to ny esteened col | eague Fadi Achai a.

Best regards

Wael Al - Assad



